### BRIDGEWATER RECREATION COMMISSION

#### DRAFT OF REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

### March 24, 2016

Call to Order: 7:04PM by Jim Moker, Chairman at Bridgewater Town Hall

Present: Jim Moker, Roberta Allen, Josh Murphy, Eric Soetbeer, M Dubos, Brad Goldstein, Lynn Kubisek and Allison Gsell.

Review of Minutes: Motion to accept minutes by J Moker and seconded by B Goldstein. All in favor.

**Correspondence:** Jeff Cardin, Men's Softball-Bridgewater Black Sox and Cathy Vikstrom- forwarded an email from Patrick Mullen for position at Rec Camp this year.

# Coordinator's Report: Allison Gsell

- Vince Weeks wants Maddie DiGrazia to come back as the Art Director for the Summer Camp Program.
- All special activities are booked. Art Truck, Frisbie Guy
- Will contact all Counselors from last year for this year's Camp. RSVP by 4/18
- Water to be turned on 4/15
- E Soetbeer made a motion to purchase playground mulch and sand for the sandbox not to exceed \$750. Seconded by B Goldstein.

## Budget: No report

### **Old Business:**

- E Soetbeer- update on parking lot for soccer players. Town hiring Stone Construction for new lot and to redo Pavilion parking lot.
- L Kubisek- the Print Shop is making the Sign w/Rules & Regs
- E Soetbeer-Quote from Jim Silvestri, Riverside Fencing is \$33,471.67 vs Atlas Fencing at \$20K. Tabled till Fall 2016
- R Allen- No quote as yet for Lining a tennis court for Pickleball and a net.
- R Allen- CRPA Trail Days is June 4<sup>th</sup> with rain date of June5th. Hike will be on Iron Ore Hill Trail led by R Allen.
- M Dubos- Fishing Derby is May 7<sup>th</sup> from 8:30-10:30am. Will get all kids prizes, Hot dogs & rolls. Eric will get coffee and donuts. Jim will file permit, order fish, get the bait and No fishing signs.
- J Moker- Tennis Practice Backboard update. Researched and interviewed tennis players. Consensus was to use the handball court.

## New Business:

- J Murphy- Pond improvement with an air purification system. Cost is \$1400 approx. Will confirm cost for pump, wire, pad, installation and the sqft it covers. Improve Landscaping- he will discuss a plan with horticulturists at May's.
- Jeff Cardin request to use Johnson field -Jim will speak with Jeff
  J Moker made a motion that Jim will explore with Jeff Cardin the BRC sponsoring Bridgewater Black Sox in some capacity and waive the fees for use of the Johnson field. The Raven's will pay \$275 for use of the Johnson Field. Seconded by E Soetbeer. All in favor.
- C Vikstrom- request to have tennis courts restrung. J Moker will speak with Curtis Read.
- D McNutt-request NMTSC allow Bridgewater residents to use their pickleball court as they did last year. Dinesh Rajagopalan, owner, has agreed to the use of his courts for \$150/season or \$10 drop in.
- Julie Stuart has agreed to do the Rec Newsletter and include in Our Town publications.

Adjournment: Motion made to adjourn at 8:46pm by R Allen. Seconded by E Soetbeer. All in favor.

### NEXT MEETING: THURSDAY, APRIL 28<sup>TH</sup>

TOWN HALL at 7:00PM

Fila SUBMITTED by

DATE: April 26, 2016

**Roberta Allen**